
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  

 February 25, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

The meeting has a Zoom option due to the current pandemic situation. 

Meeting Participation via Zoom Information: 

Join by Zoom Meeting 

Telephone: 1-312-626-6799   Meeting ID: 925 6493 9925 

Passcode: 986493 

 

 
9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 11, 2021 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated February 24, 2021     Action 

 

Pine Lake FDR and Fish Habitat, RLWD Project 26B   Information 

 

Thief River Falls Oxbow Project, RLWD Project No. 46Q   Information 

 

Ring Dike Funding, RLWD Project No. 129     Information   

     

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176     Information 

 Utilities Meeting 

 Easements 

 Black River Church 

 

Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project 35-Aeriation    Information 

 

Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149A-Bylaws   Information 

 

Judicial Ditch 72, RLWD Project No. 41-Hearing-April 6, 2021  Information 

 

Equality/RLWD Ditch 1, RLWD Project No. 115    Info./Action 

Wayne Vettleson Petition-RLWD Permit No. 19181 

 

Table RLWD Permit No. 21001-Rolandson Family LLP   Action 

 

Table RLWD Permit No. 21002-Red Lake County Highway Dept.  Action 

 

Permits: No. 21003-21005       Action 

 

  

https://zoom.us/j/92564939925?pwd=OXhOYVo4eTdCdzUrMFFqVlBWVW5HUT09
https://zoom.us/j/92564939925?pwd=OXhOYVo4eTdCdzUrMFFqVlBWVW5HUT09


 

 

 

 

 

 

Well Interference Investigation, DNR-Red Lake County   Information  

 

RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting     Information 

 

Job Descriptions        Info./Action  

  

Job Postings         Information 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 March 3, 2021  Moose River Interagency Meeting, 9:30 a.m. 

 March 11, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

March 15, 2021  RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting, 9:30 a.m. 

 March 25, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 11, 2021 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers Dale M. Nelson, Allan Page, LeRoy Ose, Terry Sorenson, Gene Tiedemann, 

and Tom Anderson.  Absent: Brian Dwight.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette, 

and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Page, seconded by Ose, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

   

The Board reviewed the January 28, 2021 minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to 

approve the January 28, 2021 Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 10, 2021.  Motion by Sorenson, 

seconded by Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated February 10, 2021.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the 2020 General Fund Budget as of December 31, 2020.   

 

Staff member Arlene Novak stated that the District’s 2020 audit was completed February 5, 

2021.  Brady Martz and Associates plan to present the final audit report to the Board at the 

March 11, 2021 meeting.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that they will be meeting with staff 

from R.J. Zavoral & Sons to prepare for a project utility meeting, to be held on February 23, 

2021, for the Black River Impoundment Project, RLWD Project No. 176. 

 

Engineer Blake Carlson, Widseth, participating via Zoom, presented Plans and Specifications for 

construction of the Athena Threat Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AS located south of 

Crookston, MN.  Carlson stated that due to the location of the property, being near a floodplain, 

there is no borrow on site.  Due to the limited area, a retaining wall will be erected and tied into 

an earthen dike.  The existing septic system will also need to be replaced due to the location of 

the system.  Carlson indicated that quotes were received for a concrete floodwall, however, they 

were extremely expensive.   Motion by Ose, seconded by Tiedemann, and passed by unanimous 

vote, to approve the Plans and Specifications for the Athena Threat Ring Dike, RLWD Project 

No. 129AS, as presented.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to set the bid opening 

for the Athena Threat Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AS, for 9:30 a.m., March 11, 2021 at 

the District office.  Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Nick Olson stated that aeration at Pine Lake has not begun.  MnDNR staff 

completed oxygen testing last week and the Gonvick Sportsman’s Club will complete additional 

testing next week.  Criteria has been met for notice publication in the local paper.  Olson stated 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 11, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 
 

that the District is the MnDNR permit holder for the aeration, and the Gonvick Sportsman Club 

pays the cost to install and run the aeration system. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that he and Staff member Corey Hanson have been working with 

Chester Powell, Clearwater SWCD and other partners, on the Work Plan for Clearwater River 

1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B.  Once a draft is completed, it will be presented to the Policy 

Committee for review and approval.  Hanson is working on completing the editing on the 

PTMApp model before handing it off to Houston Engineering, Inc.  Discussion was held on staff 

time spent on development of the PTMApp model.  The Policy Committee meeting will be held 

on February 24, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  Notices for the meeting will come from Powell.   

 

The annual Parnell Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 81, Advisory Committee meeting will be 

held on February 23, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the District office.   

 

The annual Moose River, RLWD Project No. 13, Interagency Meeting will be held on March 3, 

2021 at 9:30 a.m. via Zoom.  

 

The Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) has a vacancy on its Board for a 

watershed representative.  

 

Administrators Update:  

• Jesme and Manager Ose will attend the RRWMB meeting on February 16, 2021 via 

Microsoft Teams.  Discussion will be held on the future of water quality funding.  

Included in the packet was the Red River Basin 2021 Spring Flood outlook and the 

recommitment of the 1998 Red River Basin Mediation Agreement signature page.  The 

RRFDWG asked all original signatories of the 1998 agreement to recommit to the 

agreement. 

• Jesme and staff member Hanson have been working with the Clearwater SWCD on the 

Clearwater River 1W1P.   

• Jesme was asked by the MPCA to participate in their “Water Permitting Transparency 

Focus Group Meeting” held on February 5th.  The meeting consisted of gathering various 

LGU employees who typically use the MPCA General MS4 Individual Permits. 

• Jesme will participate in a virtual meeting for the Red Lake River 1W1P regarding the 

RCPP/BWSR funding agreement, and if it is a funding option for a 1W1P.   

• Jesme will participate in a MN Association of Watershed District Administrators meeting 

following today’s meeting. 

• The District office will be closed on February 15, 2021 in observance of Presidents Day. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that he had Secretary Ose sign the Certification of Record for the 

information to be submitted to the courts for the appeal on the Polk County Ditch 39 

Improvement, RWLD Project No. 179. 

 

Manager Ose asked about the future funding of ring dikes, as the District does have additional 

requests for ring dike construction.  Rob Sip, RRWMB, who participated in the meeting via 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 11, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Zoom, stated that the RRWMB is committed, along with the District, to complete the remaining 

projects.   

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

    

 

 

 

      

LeRoy Ose, Secretary     



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 3,500.76             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 645.89                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,174.08             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 38.24                  

38681 Tammy Audette Clean offices in January 320.00                

38682 East Polk SWCD Reimburse for RMB lab analysis of lake water quality samples 2,325.00             

38683 Rinke Noonan Legal fees-Improv. to Polk County Dt. 39,RLWD Ditch 17 773.00                

38684 Brady Martz & Assoc., P.C. Progress payment for 2020 audit 6,000.00             

38685 Corporate Technologies Monthly IT support and (16) Microsoft Office 365 1,085.00             

38686 Farmers Union Oil Company Gas for vehicles 101.97                

38687 Further FSA and HSA account fees 15.70                  

38688 HDR, Inc. *See below for project explanation 35,039.40           

38689 Marco Telephone expense 349.20                

38690 Northwest Beverage, Inc H20 for office 23.50                  

38691 RMB Environmental Laboratories Lab analysis of water quality samples 606.00                

38692 Craig and Lisa Swanson Temporary and permanent easements-Black River Impoundment 14,262.12           

38693 Universal Screenprint Nameplate for Manager Tom Anderson 16.03                  

direct Al Page Mileage 58.24                  

online Further HSA account employee contribution (Feb.23) 177.50                

online Further Medical FSA 138.49                

online Further Medical FSA 20.32                  

online Aflac Staff paid insurances 541.74                

online Cardmember Services **See below for explanation 4,245.97             

Payroll  

Check #12163-12169  11,095.02           

Total Checks 83,553.17$         

*  HDR Engineering Inc.

Proj.129AU-Nelson Ring dike 551.00

Proj. 149A-Mud River Restoration 24,557.66

Proj. 178-TRF Westside FDR 9,930.74

Total 35,039.40

**  Cardmember Services

Fozzies-Meeting expense 62.33

Amazon-Adobe Acrobat Pro software 449.00

Amazon-1099MISC tax forms 31.99

AT&T-Cell phone payments & expense 409.83

DLT-(2)Civil 3D annual subscriptions 3,292.82

Total 4,245.97

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for February 24, 2021



Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of February 10, 2021 508,529.45$       

Total Checks Written (83,553.17)          

Receipt #989913  Transfer to American Federal Bank-Fosston (300,000.00)        

Balance as of February 24, 2021 124,976.28$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of February 10, 2021 1,650,650.08$    

Receipt #989910  Pennington County-2020 Riparian Aid and 1/2 2021 Riparian Aid 9,498.50             

Receipt #989911  Northwest Service Cooperative-Reimburse for 2020 health insurance cancellations 3,820.00             

Receipt #989912  Red Lake County-Delinquent tax settlement 447.86                

Receipt #989913  Transfer in from Northern State Bank 300,000.00         

Balance as of February 24, 2021 1,964,416.44$    

Current interest rate is .65%

Unity Bank-CD

12 month CD @ .84% Mature July 2021 200,000.00$       

Interest paid quarterly





Thief River Falls Oxbow and Stormwater Treatment Project

Estimated Project Cost $500,000

Red River Watershed Management Board $166,667

BWSR CWF Competative Grants $250,000

Remaining Balance $83,333

























RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes 

November 12, 2020 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order via conference call at 9:00 a.m. at the Red 

Lake Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

  

Present in person:  Terry Sorenson and Brian Dwight. Present via conference call: Dale M. 

Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, LeRoy Ose, Allan Page and Les Torgerson.  Staff Present: Myron 

Jesme and Tammy Audette.  Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby was present via conference call. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. President Nelson requested the addition of a pay estimate for 

the Burnham Creek Wildlife Pool Structure Replacement Project, RLWD Project No. 43A.  

Motion by Ose, seconded by Torgerson, and passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve 

the agenda with the addition of a pay estimate for the Burnham Creek Wildlife Pool Structure 

Replacement Project.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the October 22, 2020 minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Torgerson, to approve the October 22, 2020 Board meeting minutes.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated November 10, 2020. Motion by Tiedemann, 

seconded by Page, and passed by unanimous vote to approve the Financial Report dated 

November 10, 2020. Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the General Fund Budget as of October 31, 2020.     

 

Administrator Jesme stated that Engineer Jerry Pribula, Pribula Engineering, Inc., is working 

with Burski Excavating, Inc., on construction quantities for payment.  Construction on the 

project is substantially complete with final completion of the project occurring in spring of 2021.   

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 13 in the amount of $132,735.76 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, 

Inc. for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD 

Project No. 178. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to approve Pay Estimate No. 13 in 

the amount of $132,735.76 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., for construction of the Thief River Falls 

Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously.   It was also noted that very little additional work will occur on this project 

until the Spring of 2021. 

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of $525,310.58 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, 

Inc. for construction of the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176. Motion by 

Torgerson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of 

$525,310.58 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., for construction of the Black River Impoundment, 

RLWD Project No. 176.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously.   Engineer Tony 

Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that the contractor plans to complete the outlet 



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 12, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 
 

channel yet this year.  Next week, a subcontractor for the project will begin construction on the 

outlet structure.  Nordby discussed the various aspects of construction inspection due to the cold 

weather.  Administrator Jesme stated that the NRCS is still in the review process and have yet to 

determine the timeline as to the determination of a federal contribution.  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of $113,924.00, to Swingen Construction 

Company, for construction of the Burnham Creek Wildlife Pool Structure Replacement, RLWD 

Project No. 43A. Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 in the 

amount of $113,924.00 to Swingen Construction Company, for construction of the Burnham 

Creek Wildlife Pool Structure Replacement, RLWD Project No. 43A.  Upon roll call vote, 

motion carried unanimously.    

 

Administrator Jesme requested a recommendation from the Board, for submittal to the RRWMB, 

to request a funding partnership for construction of two ring dikes.  Motion by Ose, seconded by 

Sorenson, to request a 50/50 funding breakdown between the District and RRWMB for 

construction of two ring dikes and that landowner costs will be responsible for 12.5% of the 50% 

of the District’s portion.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously.    

 

Staff member Nick Olson updated the Board on the operation of the District’s impoundments.  

The north and south pools of the Moose River Impoundment are down to winter target 

elevations.  All boards have been pulled out of the Pine Lake Dam and it is slowly being drawn 

down to winter target elevation.  The boards will need to be installed prior to December 1. Olson 

will test operate the gates on the Schirrick Dam next week.  The gates on the Parnell, Euclid 

East, and Brandt Impoundments are open 2.5 feet for the winter, to prevent it from freezing 

closed.  

 

Staff member Nick Olson updated the Board on RLWD Permit No. 2006-062, Dale Newton, 

Valley Township, Marshall County.  Olson discussed the conditions of the original permit 

application which was approved in 2006 and recent activity in the permit area.  Olson will 

continue to work with the two landowners to resolve the present conflict. 

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to grant a one-year extension for RLWD Permit No. 

2019-201, FSMN Agri Partners, Cloverleaf Township, Pennington County.   Upon roll call vote, 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 20159, William 

Langlois, Gentilly Township, Polk County; No. 20161, William Langlois, Kertsonville 

Township, Polk County; No. 20252, Kevin Malwitz, Emardville Township, Red Lake County; 

No. 20274, Dyr-Valley Enterprises, LTD, Norden Township, Pennington County; No. 20275, 

Douglas Peterson/Folson Farms, Huntsville Township, Polk County; No. 20276, Tom Scholin, 

Bray Township, Pennington County; No. 20278, Ron Salentine, Euclid Township, Polk County; 

No. 20279, Rodney Hoffman, Goodridge Township, Pennington County; No. 20280, Rodney 

Hoffman, Reiner Township, Pennington County; No. 20281, Brian Vatthauer, Lake Pleasant 

Township, Red Lake County; No. 20282, Proulx Brothers, Polk Centre Township, Pennington 

myron.jesme
Highlight



Red Lake Watershed District 

November 12, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 
 

County; No. 20283, Daniel Caillier, Gentilly Township, Polk County; No. 20284, Eric 

Samuelson, Andover Township, Polk County; No. 20285, Altepeter Brothers, Fanny Township, 

Polk County; No. 20287, Pennington County Highway Department, Reiner Township, 

Pennington County; No. 20288, Randy Krebechek, Highlanding Township, Pennington County; 

No. 20290, Brian Espeseth, Black River Township, Pennington County; No. 20292, David 

Joseph Philipp, Grand Plain Township, Marshall County; No. 20293, Don Dyrdal, Norden 

Township, Pennington County; No. 20294, Gary Novak, Browns Creek, Red Lake County; No. 

20295, Neal and Earl Pederson/Pederson Brothers, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 20296, 

Gerald Forgit, Onstad Township, Polk County; No. 20297, Josh & Fred Barrett, Sullivan 

Township, Polk County; No. 20298, Jacob Faugstad, Fisher Township, Polk County; No. 20299, 

JoAnn Hoselton, Browns Creek Township, Red Lake County; and No. 20300, Onstad Township, 

Polk County.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

The 2020 MAWD Annual Conference will be held on December 1-4, 2020.  The entire 

conference will be held virtually due to the Covid19 pandemic.   

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that he received a request from the Clearwater County Court 

Administrator’s office for a signed order for the JD 5 (Four-Legged Lake), RLWD Project No. 

102.  

 

Manager Tiedemann asked about the status of the appeal for Ditch 17, RLWD Project No. 179.  

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that Attorney John Kolb’s office is putting together an affidavit for 

submission.  Tiedemann stated that he will be attending the December 1, 2020 Polk County 

Commissioners meeting.  

 

A July 2020 Water Quality Report was included in the packet.  

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

        

      LeRoy Ose, Secretary 

   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FEBRUARY 11, 2021 
HISTORY OF RRWMB RING DIKE DECISIONS 

 
 

Document Purpose: The purpose of this document is to share information about historic 
decisions made by the RRWMB Managers about ring dikes. RRWMB meeting minutes may also 
be referred to on-line at the RRWMB website for viewing detailed discussions by the RRWMB 
Managers and the decisions that have been made. Additional historic information about ring 
dikes may still exist in the RRWMB historic record. However, additional research has not been 
conducted at this time.  

 
1. Ring Dikes – November 17, 2020: The RRWMB Managers approved reviewing future 

farmstead ring dike requests on a case-by-case basis with cost-share up to 50 percent of the 
total project costs. The decision was based on information provided by the Red Lake 
Watershed District (RLWD). 
 

2. Flood Property Acquisition/Demolition Request – November 17, 2020: The RRWMB 
Managers approved cost-share in the amount of $214,000.00 to the Wild Rice Watershed 
District (WRWD) for matching funds focused on seven properties in the WRWD. Some of the 
properties focused on have existing rig dikes. 

 
3. Ring Dike Cost-share – May 19, 2020: The RRWMB Managers approved to increase the 

RRWMB’s cost-share to cover the cost overrun of $30,000 for the Threatt ring dike project 
for a total of $46,350. This project is being developed by the RLWD. 
 

4. Ring Dikes – June 18, 2019: The RRWMB Managers affirmed that current RRWMB policies 
regarding ring dikes should remain in place and that no changes should be implemented. 
Funds in the amount of $17,500 were approved for the WRWD for a farmstead ring dike. It 
was Manager consensus to use the remaining grant funds as first come first served as has 
been in the past. 
 

5. Ring Dikes – March 20, 2019: The RRWMB adopted prioritization criteria for ring dikes. 
Refer to the attached policy. 

 
6. Ring Dikes – May 18, 2010: The amended cost-share policy approved on April 20, 2010 

was amended.  Refer to the attached policy. 
 

7. Ring Dikes – April 20, 2010: The original cost-share policy adopted on June 16, 2009 was 
amended.  

 
8. Ring Dikes – June 16, 2009: The original RRWMB cost-share policy was adopted by the 

RRWMB Managers. 



 

BWSR One Watershed, One Plan Guidance Document (March 2016) 
 

Policy Committee Bylaws Template 

This bylaws template contains all the basic elements for meeting the One Watershed, One Plan 

requirement to have a clearly outlined decision-making process between the participating local units of 

government.  

Please consider the following in adapting these bylaws to your watershed partnership decision-making 

body: 

▪ This template assumes that a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) has been used to define the 

relationship between the participating local units of government during the Planning Phase of 

the One Watershed, One Plan process. Depending on the content of that MOA, or of any other 

formal agreement between the participants, some of the items in the bylaws may be 

unnecessary because: 

o The type of partnership agreement may or may not necessitate some items (e.g. a joint 

powers agreement that describes the functions of a Board with fiscal authorities would 

have different requirements than a memorandum of agreement that establishes a 

partnership);  

o An item in the template is included in the formal agreement and the redundancy is 

unnecessary.   

▪ The term “Policy Committee” is used throughout and signifies the decision-making body 

established by a MOA.   If a different type of formal agreement established a decision-making 

body with a different name, that name must be substituted for “Policy Committee.” 

▪ A blank line indicates where information specific to the particular watershed partnership must 

be entered. Text in italics is explanatory material that must be deleted from the final bylaws. 

▪ Participants are strongly encouraged to obtain the review of the draft bylaws by the appropriate 

local government legal counsel before adoption. 

▪ This template includes an Advisory Committee that must meet the membership requirements of 

Minnesota Statutes §103D.331 if the partnership includes a watershed district(s). 



 

 

 

 

 

Policy Committee Bylaws of the Clearwater River Watershed 

 

 

The Counties of Clearwater, Pennington, Polk, and Red Lake by and through their respective 

County Board of Commissioners,  

The Clearwater, East Polk, Pennington, and Red Lake County Soil and Water Conservation 

Districts, by and through their respective Soil and Water Conservation District Board of 

Supervisors, and  

the Red Lake Watershed District, by and through their respective Board of Managers; 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED _____________ 

      (date adopted) 



  Clearwater River Watershed, date) 

Page 2 
 

 

These bylaws establish rules governing the conduct of business by the Policy Committee of the 

Clearwater River Watershed 

ARTICLE I: PURPOSE 

1. The purpose of the Policy Committee is : The Parties to this Agreement recognize the 

importance of partnerships to plan and implement protection and restoration efforts for the 

Clearwater River Watershed (Attachment A).  The purpose of this Agreement is to collectively 

develop and adopt, as local government units, a coordinated watershed management plan for 

implementation per the provisions of the Plan.  Parties signing this agreement will be 

collectively referred to as Clearwater River Planning Partnership  

 This Agreement does not establish a joint powers entity but set outs the terms and provisions 

by which the parties "may jointly or cooperatively exercise any power common to the 

contracting parties or any similar powers, including those which are the same except for the 

territorial limits within which they may be exercised." Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59. As is 

permitted under the joint exercise of powers statute, Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59, the 

parties agree that under this Agreement, and as agreed upon and directed by the Policy 

Committee, one or more of the parties may exercise any power common to them on behalf of 

the other participating units, such as they have done under the Memorandum of Agreement 

where Clearwater SWCD is the fiscal agent and provides the day-to-day administrative duties of 

the Clearwater River Planning Partnership. 

1. The Policy Committee operates under a Memorandum of Agreement 

The Counties of Clearwater, Pennington, Polk, and Red Lake by and through their respective 

County Board of Commissioners,  

The Clearwater, East Polk, Pennington, and Red Lake County Soil and Water Conservation 

Districts, by and through their respective Soil and Water Conservation District Board of 

Supervisors, and  

the Red Lake Watershed District, by and through their respective Board of Managers 

ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP PROVISIONS 

1. The membership of the Policy Committee shall be comprised of at least nine members as 

designated by the governing board of each member local unit of government. 

2. Members of the Policy Committee shall serve until the expiration of the Memorandum of 

Agreement to run concurrently with each Policy Committee member’s term on his/her 

respective board.   

3. In the event that a member of the Policy Committee resigns or is otherwise unable to complete 

his or her term, the member shall notify his or her appointing authority of the vacancy as soon 



  Clearwater River Watershed, date) 

Page 3 
 

as practicable. The local unit of government shall appoint a replacement member as soon as 

possible. 

4. A Policy Committee member shall not take any action that may materially benefit the financial 

interest of that member, a member’s family member, or a member’s close associate, unless and 

until that member first discloses that interest for the record. The member who so discloses an 

interest may be present to answer questions related to that interest but shall not advocate for 

nor vote on the action. If a Policy Committee member concludes that his or her interest does 

not create a conflict, but that there may be an appearance of a conflict, he or she shall disclose 

the interest for the record before participating in discussion or voting on an action. 

ARTICLE III: OFFICERS 

1. The Officers of the Policy Committee shall consist of a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and a 

Secretary elected by members of the Policy Committee at their first meeting (Note: some formal 

agreements may establish an entity legally able to receive and disburse funds, in which case the 

Policy Committee shall also elect a Treasurer. The duties of the Treasurer will be similar to those 

of the Secretary in item c below, except will apply to financial records of the organization.)  

a. The Chairperson shall: 

i. Serve as Chairperson for all meetings; and 

ii. Sign and deliver in the name of the Partnership any correspondence pertaining 

to the business of the Partnership. 

b. The Vice Chairperson shall: 

i. Discharge the Chairperson’s duties in the event of the absence or disability of 

the Chairperson. 

c. The Secretary shall: 

i. Maintain records of the Partnership. 

ii. Certify records and proceedings of the Partnership. 

iii. Ensure that minutes of all Policy Committee meetings are recorded and made 

available in a timely manner to the Policy Committee, and maintain a file of all 

approved minutes including corrections and changes.  

iv. Provide for proper public notice of all meetings. 

v. The Secretary may delegate a representative to record the minutes and perform 

other duties of the Secretary.  The elected Secretary will sign the official minutes 

of all meetings following approval by the Policy Committee. 

2. An Officer will serve until replaced by the election of a successor. No Policy Committee member 

may hold more than one office at a time. 



  Clearwater River Watershed, date) 

Page 4 
 

3. In the event that an Officer cannot complete his or her term of office, the Policy Committee shall 

immediately elect from among its members an individual to fill the vacant position. The 

individual to be elected may not already be serving as an officer of the Policy Committee. 

4. The Policy Committee will request the respective local unit of government participant to replace 

their representative member if that representative member misses two (2) consecutive 

meetings without notice to the Chairperson. 

ARTICLE IV: MEETINGS 

1. All meetings of the Policy Committee will comply with statutes and rules requiring open and 

public meetings.  

2. The conduct of all meetings of the Policy Committee shall be generally governed by the most 

recent edition of Robert’s Rules of Parliamentary Law. 

3. A quorum of the Policy Committee shall consist of a simple majority of the members.   

4. Votes by Policy Committee members shall be made in person, phone, or via video conference 

and no member may appoint a proxy for any question coming before any meeting for a vote. 

5. Notice of Policy Committee meetings and a proposed agenda shall be mailed to all Policy 

Committee members not less than two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting date of the Policy 

Committee. 

6. The minutes of any meeting shall be made available to all Policy Committee members prior to 

the next meeting.  

ARTICLE V – VOTING 

1. A motion or resolution shall be approved by a favorable vote of a simple majority of the 

members present, provided enough members are present to make a quorum. 

2. A supermajority vote of 75 percent of those members present shall be required for final plan 

approval for submittal to review. 

3. Include additional voting or decision-making requirements, such as actions that may require 

consensus only, a supermajority, or an absolute majority.   

ARTICLE VI – COMPENSATION 

1. Policy Committee members may be compensated by the member local unit of government they 

represent for meetings and expenses incurred, according to the policies of the local unit of 

government.  

2. Policy Committee members may not be compensated for meeting time and expenses using 

funds granted by the state for the purpose of developing the One Watershed, One Plan. 



  Clearwater River Watershed, date) 

Page 5 
 

ARTICLE VII – SUBCOMMITTEES OF THE POLICY COMMITTEE AND OTHER COMMITTEES 

1. The Policy Committee may appoint subcommittees for the purpose of assisting the Policy 

Committee in the performance of its duties. Except for a Policy Committee member appointed 

to a subcommittee, no other member of a subcommittee shall be able to make motions for 

consideration to the Policy Committee, or vote on matters put before the Policy Committee. 

2. The Policy Committee shall appoint an Advisory Committee and act to approve all Advisory 

Committee members. The Advisory Committee will routinely advise the Policy Committee on 

the content and development of the One Watershed, One Plan, on plan implementation, and on 

issues of policy and administration related to the plan.  

a. A member of the Policy Committee or an alternate will be assigned by the Chairperson 

to meet with the Advisory Committee as an ex-officio member. 

b. Each Partnership member local government unit shall be allowed to designate up to 

three representatives to the Advisory Committee. 

c. The Advisory Committee shall also include representatives from Minnesota’s principal 

water management or plan review state agencies (Board of Water and Soil Resources, 

Department of Agriculture, Department of Health, Department of Natural Resources, 

and Pollution Control Agency).  Each agency will designate a lead contact person from its 

agency to participate on the Advisory Committee. Additional agency or other persons 

may participate as Advisory Committee members depending on the desire of the Policy 

Committee or the needs of the Advisory Committee.  

d. The term of membership of the Advisory Committee shall be the life of the planning 

grant. Policy Committee reserves right to remove or replace Advisory Committee 

members. 

f. The Advisory Committee may form subcommittees to increase Advisory Committee 

effectiveness or to address specific topics or project areas. Each subcommittee shall 

report to the Advisory Committee. 

g. Once the policy committee motions and accepts the advisory committee list, additional 

members may not be added to the list for the remainder of the planning process 

without policy committee approval. 

 

 

 

 



  Clearwater River Watershed, date) 

Page 6 
 

ARTICLE VIII: MEETING LOCATION  

1. All regular meetings of the Policy Committee will be held at a location decided upon by policy 

meeting prior. 

ARTICLE IX: MISCELLANEOUS  

1. Portions of these bylaws may be suspended temporarily by three quarters vote of the Policy 

Committee. 

2. Addition to, alteration, or repeal of any part of these bylaws by the Policy Committee may be 

made at any meeting by a majority of the full membership, provided that thirty (30) days 

advance written notice of the proposed change has been given to each member of the Policy 

Committee. 

3. The Policy Committee’s official records and the requirements of the BWSR grant agreement 

shall be maintained by the fiscal agent, Clearwater SWCD. The maintenance and disposition of 

these records shall be in accordance with applicable laws.  

4. All expenses incurred by the Policy Committee or the Advisory Committee must have prior 

approval of the Policy Committee and include a signed claim form itemizing expenses that is 

submitted to the Policy Committee for approval at their next meeting.  All claims must be 

submitted no more than thirty (30) days after the month in which they were incurred. 

5. These bylaws are intended to be consistent with applicable provisions of Minnesota Statutes 

Chapters 103B, 103C, and 103D. In all cases of omission or error, Minnesota Statutes Chapters 

103B, 103C, and 103D will govern. 

ARTICLE X – CERTIFICATION 

1. These By-laws were adopted by a vote of _________ ayes and ________ nays by the members 

of the Policy Committee on ________________, 20__. 

 

 

____________________________________________________   

(Secretary signature & organization)   

 

 

















































































































2021 Job Description  

 

ENTRY SALARY LEVELS 

 

 

Position       *Salary Structure       

 

Administrator       $56,851 – $92,327 

 

Accounting Officer       $42,533 - $62,690  

 

Administrative Assistant/Office Manager    $40,632 - $58,777 

 

Office & Administrative Spec. Int     $21,099 – 31,200 

 

Ditch Inspector/Technician II     $38,467 – $54,661 

 

Engineering Specialist      $43,091 – $60,327  

 

Engineering Senior/Hydro II     $51,219 – $75,358 

 

Water Quality Program Coordinator    $47,287 – $70,199  

 

Natural Resource Technician     $38,467 – $54,661 

 

Summer College Intern     $12.50 per hour – up 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Revised August 9, 2012  

Revised January 8, 2015 

Revised July 23, 2020 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

7.  STAFF -- JOB DESCRIPTIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Administrator 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

General Function: Administration of the day to day operations of the Red Lake Watershed  

   District under the general direction of the District’s Board of Managers. 

 

Salary:   $56,851 – $92,327 

 

Accountability: Board of Managers 

 

Authorities:   Supervise employees of the District. Prepares budgets, broad authority to 

hire, discipline and dismiss personnel.  Implements policy as directed by the 

Board of Managers, evaluates the performance of staff members and 

provides overall control and direction for the personnel function of the 

District, including active participation in or approval of personnel action.  

Sign payroll and payroll tax checks, staff travel checks, and checks under 

$1,000 for monthly operating expenses unless prior approval of the Board of 

Managers.   

 

Responsibilities: A. Manage, supervise and be in charge of the Administration   

    of District activities, including but not limited to: 

 

1. Provide assistance to the District secretary and treasurer 

including payroll, disbursements and records. 

2. Provide information and assistance to residents of the District 

with related problems. 

3. Provide information, assistance, and work with, when 

necessary, governmental agencies. 

4. Assure each project/petition progressing in planned schedule. 

 

B. Use technical and professional training to full capacity as 

Administrator of the District. 

C. Direct representative of the Board of Managers of the District with 

authority to handle day to day administrative problems. 

D. Share all resources available as Administrator to help the District 

function as a successful District. 

E. Shall have the authority to hire and discharge staff, subject only to 

the provisions of paragraph I. 

F. Shall have the authority to hire and discharge consultants for 

services, subject only to the provisions of paragraph I. 

G. Shall carry out the directives and objectives of the Board of 

Managers of the District.  This includes, but not limited to: 



2021 Job Description  

  

1. Arrange for supportive information to the Board for items on 

the agenda. 

2. Carry out Board actions, as directed by Board with assistance 

from the President. 

3. Provide progress reports on all Board directives and project 

activities as necessary to the mission of water management. 

4. Assigns the workload to the District’s project and consulting 

engineers and coordinates the timetable for completion of 

work. 

5. Supervise Consulting Engineers with progress steps for 

active projects with persons or agencies involved. 

6. Make recommendations to the Board for orderly and efficient 

improvements of the administrative and operational 

procedures. 

7. Provide the necessary recommendations on budgets and 

projected fund levies. 

8. Assist and cooperate with appointed committees. 

9. Provides opportunities and recommendations for ongoing 

training for Board and staff. 

 

H. Attend meetings to keep informed on matters regarding the District 

I. The above authority and responsibilities of the Administrator shall 

be subject only to such policies as may be adopted and such orders 

as may be issued by the Board of Managers. 

 

Essential Qualifications: 

 4-year Administrative Business Degree or considerable work-related 

experience and knowledge of watershed district duties 

 Working knowledge of computers and software programs (such as Excel 

and Word) 

 Knowledge or experience with Minnesota Drainage Law 

Experience in personnel management and Experience in Project 

Management  

Extensive experience in engineering, construction inspection and knowledge 

of field equipment 

 Valid Minnesota Driver’s License 

 

 

 

 

January 23, 1997 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Accounting Officer 

 

Classification:  Full time 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  

 

General Function: Perform variety of accounting and administrative support for the Red Lake 

Watershed District.  

 

Salary:   $42,533 - $62,690  

 

Accountability: Reports to Administrator 

   Instructs Office & Admin Spec. Int.  

 

Examples of Work:  

A. Coordinates and maintains the finances of the Red Lake Watershed 

District which includes accounts receivable, accounts payable, 

making journal entries, generating and preparing financial 

statements, budgets, submit billings for grants, personnel files, 

coordinating annual audits, investment reports and general 

administrative services.  Advises on budget issues and assists in the 

development of the yearly budgets. 

 

B. Process and generate payroll, compile all required payroll reports for 

State and/or Federal agencies.  Maintain records for personnel leaves 

of absence. 

 

C.  Receipts and reports incoming revenue and prepares bank deposits.  

 

D. Process checks and prepare associated financial reports for Board.  

 

E. Implements all accounting policies. 

 

F.  Provide secretarial support as directed by the Administrator.  

 

G. Administers benefit plans to employees, completes proper 

documents to enroll individuals in the plans, submits appropriate 

information to proper State and or Federal agencies, and maintains 

employee records regarding use of benefits. 

 



2021 Job Description  

H. Maintains the Special Revenue assessments and assists in preparing 

annual tax levies.  Prepare documents for levy requests and final 

levies to counties. Document and record tax levy receipts. 

 

I.   Maintains and updates fixed asset inventories and records.   

 

J. Assist with of Board of Manager meetings, minutes, agendas, and 

associated duties when requested. 

 

K. Assist with the transition and maintenance of Districts M-Files 

system.   

 

L. Manages and arranges for external, independent and annual audits.  

Completes and issues 1099 forms, W-2 forms, and other 

State/Federal forms necessary for complying with State and Federal 

laws.   

    

M. Maintains all insurance files and coverage, corresponds with 

insurance agents and takes lead in audits of insurances. 

    

   N. Notary for the RLWD if requested by District Administrator. 

 

O.   Keep abreast of changing rules, statutes or state guidelines pertaining 

to accounting functions. 

 

Essential Qualifications: 

• 4-year degree in business, secretarial or management, accounting 

fields or experience of equal value with extensive experience in 

using a variety of software packages (Microsoft Office) to produce 

correspondence and documents, and maintain presentations, 

spreadsheets and databases. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 1991 

Revised September 30, 1991 

Revised August 12, 1993 

Revised July 15, 1996 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 
 



2021 Job Description  

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

 

 

Job Title:  Administrative Assistant /Office Manager  

 

Classification: Full Time 

 

Accountability: Reports to Administrator 

 

Salary: $40,632 - $58,777 

 

Location:   1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Work Hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

 

General Function: Works under the direct supervision of Administrator. 

 

This position will serve as Assistant to the Administrator of the Red Lake Watershed District as 

well as Office Manager to the District.  Task includes assisting the Administrator with 

management operational, analytical, outreach policy and staffing issues.  This position will also be 

responsible for directing the Boards operations in the absence of the Administrator   

 

• Leads a project or program, including development or improvement of procedures and 

processes.  

• Assists in the organization of budgeting process, including planning the budgetary needs of 

the District, purchasing of supplies and equipment. 

• Make decisions and solve problems in the absence of the Administrator. 

• Leads in management of software systems, including word processing, M-File management, 

spreadsheets, and ability to utilize presentation software.   

• Leads in data entry and databases sufficient to accurately enter data element into database; 

and database management sufficient to understand and recommend changes to a regulatory 

database.   

• Lead staff person in customer service (phone, in person) and conveys complex information in 

an understandable manner, answer questions and act as a resource to outside agencies and 

individuals.  

• Assists Administrator in organization public hearings and compliance of drainage law 

associated with establishing projects, takes the lead in healthcare data privacy and data 

practices laws.  Evaluates, develops, and implements changes in office procedures and 

equipment to improve productivity and workflow, simply procedures, or reduce costs.  

• Plans and conducts administrative studies and maintains administrative systems and policies 

such as recordkeeping, retention schedules, and departmental forms and document control. 

• Assists Administrator in gathering information for public hearings and takes lead in public 

hearing notices.  



2021 Job Description  

•  Assists with administration of support staff to include, assigning, and reviewing duties, 

scheduling, training, and managing employee performance. 

•  Submits and reviews staff documentation in preparing annual reports.  

• Recommend and implement policies and procedures; ensuring staff are trained. 

• Performs variety of administrative and assists in accounting support functions.   

• Perform a variety of research related to assigned area of responsibility; compiles findings and 

make recommendations based on findings for management of the Wild Rice Allocation 

Program administrative system and policies. 

• Perform a variety of administrative administrator activities, which may include monitoring 

project timelines and identifying and resolving issues and coordinating cross department 

services. 

• Planning and coordinating events. 

• Management of RLWD records, filing and information retrieval system, both manual and 

automated (computer).  Document, maintain and oversee office management systems, 

policies, and procedures, to maintain an efficient level op operation.  

• Oversee and manage RLWD phone system, e-mail, and internet system.  

• Oversee or assist Administrator in utilities and building maintenance.  

• Coordination and maintenance of RLWD Permit database and files. 

 

 

 

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE     

 

High School diploma or GED equivalent.  Five (5) years of experience as secretary to department 

head or higher-level executive experience.  Extensive knowledge in Minnesota Statutes 103D and 

103E.  Preferred experience with small local units of government, secondary education, and office 

management experience. 

 

LICENSING REQUIREMENTS 

 

Valid Minnesota Driver’s License. 

 

 

 

 

 

July 23, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

     JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Office & Admin Spec. Int. 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Classification:  Permanent Part time 

 

Salary:   $31,200 - $41,600  

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  

 

General Function: To provide clerical and secretarial services related to the Red Lake   

  Watershed District; to do all necessary correspondence, typing, copying, and 

  other general office duties. 

 

Accountability: Reports to Administrator or full-(time office staff 

 

Responsibilities: A. Provide secretarial and clerical service for the Red Lake Watershed 

   District. 

   B. Answer incoming telephone calls and transfer to appropriate party. 

   C. Take dictation, type all correspondence, and follow through on a  

   timely mailing. 

   D. Knowledge of computer operator functions and responsibilities. 

   E. Handle incoming and outgoing mailing and associated postage meter 

   duties.  Bids or personal mail should remain unopened.  Maintain  

   update all mailing lists, such as “Draft” agenda mailing list, etc. 

   F.   Maintain bulletin board information and scrapbook. 

   G. Reception and hosting of office visitors. 

   H. Take staff meeting minutes.  Upon approval of Administrator,  

   distribute to each staff person. 

   I. Review each set of approved minutes, make a copy of minutes, and 

   highlight where it pertains to a project so it can be filed in the project 

   file. 

    J. File correspondence. 

K. Register board and staff for seminars, meetings, etc. 

 

 

 

May 9, 1991 

Revised September 30, 1991 

Revised July 15, 1996 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 

Revised July 23, 2020 



2021 Job Description  

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Engineering Senior/Hydro II 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Classification:  Full time 

 

Salary:   $51,219 – $75,358  

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  

 

Accountability: Responsible to Administrator 

Provide direction and assist all engineering staff. 

 

General Function: Aid Consulting Engineer in all engineering activities, as assigned by  

Administrator 

 

Examples of Work: Coordinate all project data collection, surveys & reports 

   Lead and assist in all permitting functions 

   Complete payment requests and submit to Accounting Department  three  

  days prior to any scheduled Board meeting 

   Highly proficient in use of ArcGIS and AutoCad with ability to complete 

high level plans and drawings utilizing CAD software 

Knowledge in reviewing detailed plans and specification  

   Construction inspection of variety of project 

   Ability to read and interpret construction plans 

   Flood surveys and project surveying 

   Wetland Delineation experience and ability to assist or lead in wetland  

delineation reporting and permitting   

   Drafting data base development 

 Assist in water allotments for wild rice on Clearwater River & assist 

Engineer in calibrating pumps.  

   Stream gauging 

   Operate watershed impoundment projects – coordinate with State and 

Federal Agencies, local cities, counties, & landowners for the timing of gate 

closure’s and releases & schedule and prepare annual meeting.   

   Assist in data gathering & preparing engineer reports. 

   Coordinate all RLWD ditch inspection annually with Ditch  Inspector 

 Assist with water quality projects – gather data and survey information 

 

 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

Permit Program: Review, inspect, survey (as needed) RLWD permits 

   Meet with landowners, schedule and present information at Board   

  meetings, recommend solutions for problems, and assist with on-site  

  installations.  

  

Essential Qualifications: 

   Graduation from high school  

   Supervisory experience 

Considerable related work experience 

   Working knowledge of computers and programming 

   Considerable experience of engineering practices & GPS surveying skills 

   Knowledge of construction materials, methods, & Inspection 

   High level skilled in use of field, office & computer aided drafting software 

   Ability to tolerate and work safely in a construction area 

   Ability to direct moderately difficult tasks in construction area 

Ability to stand and walk for long periods of time be able to lift upwards of 

70 lbs. Valid Minnesota Driver’s License 

 

Desirable Qualifications: 

Four-year degree in Engineering with two-year construction experience, or 

graduation from a two-year technical college with three years of GPS 

surveying and construction experience, or GPS surveying and construction 

experience of at least 10 years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 2020 

February 12, 2021 

 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Engineering Specialist 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Classification:  Full time 

 

Salary:   $43,091 – $60,327  

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  

 

Accountability: Responsible to Administrator 

Provide direction and assist Ditch Inspector and other technical aides, part-

time staff, and dam tenders 

 

General Function: Provides assistance to Consulting Engineer & Engineering Senior in all 

engineering activities, as assigned by Administrator 

 

Examples of Work: Coordinate project inspection, surveys & reports 

   Lead in all permitting functions 

   Complete payment requests and submit to Accounting Department  three  

  days prior to any scheduled Board meeting 

   Computer aided drafting 

   Construction inspection of variety of project 

   Ability to read and interpret construction plans 

   Flood surveys and project surveying  

   Drafting data base development 

 Assist in water allotments for wild rice on Clearwater River & assist 

Engineer in calibrating pumps.  

   Stream gauging 

   Operate watershed impoundment projects – coordinate with State and 

Federal Agencies, local cities, counties, & landowners for the timing of gate 

closeures and releases & schedule and prepare annual meeting.   

   Assist in data gathering & preparing engineer reports. 

   Coordinate all RLWD ditch inspection annually with Ditch  Inspector 

 Assist with water quality projects – gather data and survey information 

 

Permit Program: Review, inspect, survey (as needed) RLWD permits 

   Meet with landowners, schedule and present information at Board   

  meetings, recommend solutions for problems, and assist with on-site  

  installations.  

  

 

 



2021 Job Description  

Essential Qualifications: 

  Graduation from high school  

  Supervisory experience 

Considerable related work experience 

  Working knowledge of computers and programming 

  Considerable experience of engineering practices & GPS surveying skills 

  Knowledge of construction materials, methods, & Inspection 

  Skill in use of field, office & computer aided drafting 

  Ability to tolerate and work safely in a construction area 

  Ability to direct moderately difficult tasks in construction area 

Ability to stand and walk for long periods of time be able to lift upwards of 70 lbs.

 Valid Minnesota Driver’s License 

 

Desirable Qualifications: 

Four-year degree in Engineering with two-year construction experience, or 

graduation from a two-year technical college with three years of GPS surveying and 

construction experience, or GPS surveying and construction experience of at least 5 

years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 1991 

Revised May 1993 

Revised January 1, 1996 

Revised March 9, 1998 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised July 23, 2020 

Revised February 12, 2021 

 



2021 Job Description  

 

 

 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Job Title:  Ditch Inspector/Engineering Technician II    

 

Classification:  Full time 

 

Location:  1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

 

Salary:   $38,467 – $54,660 

 

Accountability: Responsible to:  Administrator 

   Reports to: Administrator 

    

General Function: Survey Crew, Yearly inspection of all legal drainage systems and coordinate 

maintenance as directed by Administrator. 

 

Examples of Work: Construction inspection and staking 

   Field surveys 

   Extensive knowledge in maps and construction plans 

   Stream gauging 

   Operating watershed projects  

   Data base management and analysis 

   Assist in preparing engineer reports 

   Water Quality sampling, analysis, and reporting 

   Presentations of information to the public 

   Assist Engineering Specialist with permit inspection 

 

Sentence to Serve Program: Coordinate with STS supervisors and crew chiefs and provide 

drawings, maps, etc. 

    

Ditch Inspection: Review yearly ditch inspection reports and inspect problem areas. 

   Recommend corrective action to Administrator.  Compile drawings, maps, 

  quote forms for contractors.  Meet with contractor to view and explain work, 

  survey and inspection as necessary. 

 

Essential Qualifications: Graduation from high school  

    Considerable related work experience 

    Some knowledge of construction materials and methods 

    Skill in use of field, office, drafting, and laboratory equipment 

    Ability to tolerate and work safely in a construction area 



2021 Job Description  

    Ability to direct moderately difficult construction area 

    Working knowledge of computers and programming 

 Working knowledge of simple engineering practices & GPS survey 

equipment 

 Ability to lift upwards of 50 pounds 

    Valid Minnesota Drivers License 

 

Desirable Qualifications: Graduation from a two-year technical college or 2 years’ experience 

GPS surveying and construction experience. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 1991 

Revised May 1993 

Revised July 1996 

Revised December 23, 1996 
Revised August 9, 2012 



2021 Job Description  

Revised July 23, 2020 

 

 

 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

Job Title:  Water Quality Program Coordinator 

 

Classification:  Full Time 

 

Location:    1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls 

 

Work Hours:  8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 

 

Salary:   $47,287 – $70,930  

 

Accountability: Responsible to Administrator 

 

General Function: Establish criteria and projects to assist the Red Lake Watershed in   

   achieving water quality goals as outlined in the Ten-Year Overall Plan. 

 

Examples of Work:  

• River and lake water quality sampling and field water quality measurements 

• Calibration of water quality monitoring equipment 

• Water quality data entry and management & submittal to EPA STORET database 

• Analyze water quality/quantity data 

• Operation and maintenance of continuous water quality monitoring equipment 

• Stream gauging/flow measurement 

▪ Create flow rating curves for monitoring sites 

▪ Install and operate continuous stage monitoring equipment.  

• Conduct field surveys 

• Mathematical computer modeling of lakes and rivers 

• Initiate and coordinate water quality improvement projects  

• Prepare grant applications for water quality initiatives in the RLWD area 

• Project management and reports  

• Submit semi-annual reports to funding sources (MPCA, BWSR, NMF) for grant-

funded projects 

• Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) studies and Watershed Restoration and 

Protection Strategy (WRAPS) projects and reports 

• ArcGIS mapping  

• Writing comprehensive water quality reports 

• Contributing articles to RLWD Annual Reports 

• Website maintenance 

• Provide technical advice to planning bodies/organizations 

▪ Red River Basin Water Quality Team 



2021 Job Description  

▪ Red River Basin Monitoring Advisory Committee 

▪ Red Lake River Corridor Enhancement Joint Powers Group 

• Presentations to the Board of Managers and other groups  

• Use of Microsoft Excel, Word, Access, and Power Point software 

• Public education through participation in county outdoor education days, Northwest 

Minnesota Water Festivals, Envirothon, civic engagement, etc. 

• Coordinate all project activities and report to Administrator 

• Report progress accomplishments to Administrator where funding has been 

obtained. 

• Coordinate multi-agency monitoring efforts within the District 

• Stressor Identification  

• Geomorphological assessment 

• Coordinate public water quality meetings 

 

Essential Qualifications: 

• Skills and knowledge of water quality sampling and analysis 

• Skills and knowledge of chemistry, limnology, and aquatic biology 

• Skills in grant applications 

• Program coordination 

• Supervisory Experience 

• Oral communication skills 

• Ability to lift upwards of 70 pounds 

 

Desirable Qualifications: 

 

 Bachelor of Science Degree with emphasis in Environmental/Water Quality studies or 

related field or equivalent training and experience. Working knowledge of computer software and 

programs such as Excel, Word, Working knowledge of ArcView, GIS, and GPS, knowledge of 

water sample collection, data analysis, ability to assist in surveying department, and Valid 

Minnesota Drivers License.  Basic understanding and skills in GIS, ArcView and HTML as well as 

skills and knowledge in use of GPS equipment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 1991 

Revised December 23, 1996 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 

Revised July 23, 2020 

 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

 

 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 

Job Title: Natural Resource Technician 

 

Classification: Full Time 

 

Location: 1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls, MN  56701 

 

Work Hours: 8:00 – 4:30  

 

Salary: $38,467 – $54,660 

 

Accountability: Responsible to Administrator and/or Water Quality Program Coordinator 

 

Supervises: Other District employees as may be assigned 

 

General Function: Water Quality and Other Data Collection 

 GIS Technician 

 Data Management 

 Web Site Development/Management 

  

Examples of Work: Water quality sampling 

 Stream gauging 

 Conduct field surveys 

 GIS database development and management 

 Map development 

 Spatial analysis 

 Website maintenance as directed by Administrator or Administrative 

Assistant 

 Coordinates entire River Watch Program 

 GPS data collection 

 Assist in preparing engineering and scientific reports 

 

Essential Qualifications: 

 Graduation from high school 

 Considerable related work experience 

 Working knowledge of computers and software programs (such as Excel, 

ArcGIS, Spatial Analyst and Word) 

 Skills and knowledge of water quality data collection 

 Skills in the use of field equipment 

 No physical handicaps in relation to the tasks to be performed 

 Valid Minnesota Driver’s License 

 

 



2021 Job Description  

 

 

 

 

 

Desirable Qualifications: 

2 yr degree in Natural Resources, Water Resources related field, or 

comparable experience.  Working knowledge of computer software and 

programs such as Excel, Word, working knowledge of ArcView, GIS, and 

GPS, knowledge of water sample collection, data analysis, ability to assist in 

surveying department, and Valid Minnesota Drivers License. 

 Graduation from a two-year college or four-year technical college 

 Some basic understanding and skills in GIS, ArcView and HTML 

 Skills and knowledge in use of GPS equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 1, 2001 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 

Revised July 23, 2020 

 



2021 Job Description  

 

 

 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
Job Title:  Summer College Intern 

 

Classification:  Part time 

 

Location:  Thief River Falls District office 

 

Work Hours: 8:00 – 4:30  

 

Salary: $12.50 per hour – up 

 

Accountability: Responsible to:  Administrator or Full-Time staff as directed by the 

Administrator. 

    

General Function: Assist full time staff with various District activities and projects. 

 

Examples of work: (Illustrative only) 

   Field surveys 

   Assist in low level water quality tasks 

   Drafting maps and plans 

   Assist with office tasks 

   Stream gauging 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 28, 1987 

Revised August 9, 2012 

Revised January 1, 2019 



2021 Job Description  

Revised July 23, 2020 
 



Below is the advertising we have done for the two positions open with the District. 

 

Newspapers: 

Thirteen Towns-Fosston (3 weeks)                            $   520.80 

Erskine Echo  (3 weeks)                                             $   231.00 

Leader Record/Tri County Canary (2 weeks)            $   198.00 

            Gonvick/Grygla/McIntosh/Oklee 

Grand Rapids Herald (Sunday-2 weeks)                    $   290.00 

Warren Scheaf (2 weeks)                                           $   400.00 

Roseau Times  (3 weeks)                                           $   440.70 

Mahnomen Times (2 weeks)                                      $   192.00 

TRF Times/Northern Watch (2 weeks)                      $   820.00 

           (also get a NW Jobs on-line display) 

Crookston Times/Shopper (3 weeks)                         $   893.00 

                                                                                    $3,985.50 

 

 

Free Advertising on the League of Minnesota Cities Website 

Posted on the Districts Website and Facebook page (with numerous shares from agencies/staff)  

 

Colleges Contacted: 

Detroit Lakes (state college system also) 

Wapheton (state college system also) 

Moorhead Technical Institute (state colleges system also) 

University of MN-Cities (Handshake program which many colleges share postings) 

University of MN-Crookston (sent directly to Admin. Staff) 

NDSU (Careers Page and sent directly to Admin. Staff – with response received from staff already) 

UND (Handshake and sent directly to Admin. Staff) 

Bemidji State (Handshake and sent directly to Admin. Staff) 

St. Cloud State (Careers Page and sent directly to Admin. Staff – with response received from staff already) 
 



Ditch Inspector/Engineering Technician II  

 

Red Lake Watershed District is seeking applicants for a full time position as an Ditch 

Inspector/Engineering Technician II.  

Duties: Survey crew to include yearly inspection of all public legal drainage systems and 

coordinate maintenance, construction inspection and staking, field surveys, extensive knowledge 

in maps and construction plans, stream gauging, operating watershed projects, data base 

management and analysis, assist in preparing engineer reports, assist with District permit 

applications. 

Requirements: Graduation from high school. Two year technical college preferred in Civil 

Engineering Technology or 2 years’ experience in Trimble GPS survey equipment and software, 

surveying and construction experience.  Knowledge of agricultural practices, construction 

materials and methods, and simple engineering practices. Skill in use of field, office, laboratory 

equipment. Ability to tolerate and work safely in construction areas and inspect moderately 

difficult construction projects.  Applicant must have no physical limitations in relation to tasks 

performed, must be able to lift 50 pounds.  Knowledge of Microsoft Office (Excel and Word) 

and Introductory to AutoCad (CAD)/Civil 3D.  Valid Minnesota Driver’s License and 

knowledge of using all-terrain vehicles (ATV).   

Application and a complete job description are available at the Red Lake Watershed District 

office, 1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River Falls, MN  56701 or at redlakewatershed.org 

Application deadline:  March 12, 2021 

Salary Range:  $38,467 – $54,660 

 

Red Lake Watershed District is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



Engineering Senior/Hydro II 

 

Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) is seeking applicants for a full-time position as an 

Engineering Senior/Hydro II. 

General Function:  Aid Consulting Engineer in all engineering activities.  This position will 

coordinate all project data collection, surveys, and reports.  Lead and assist in all project 

permitting functions.  Complete and submit project pay request.  Knowledge in reviewing 

detailed plans and specifications.  Construction inspection.  Flood surveys and project surveying.  

Assist in water allotments for wild rice on Clearwater River.  Stream gauging.  Operation of 

watershed impoundments. Assist with water quality projects. Review, inspect, survey RLWD 

permits. Work with landowners. 

Requirements:  Highly proficient in use of ArcGIS and AutoCAD, with ability to complete high 

level plans and drawings.  Wetland Delineation experience and ability to assist or lead in wetland 

delineation reporting and permitting.  Drafting data base development. Knowledge of 

construction materials, methods, and inspection.  Ability to lift upwards of 70 pounds. 

Supervisory Experience.  Considerable related work experience.  Four-year degree in 

Engineering with two-year construction experience or graduation from a two-year technical 

college with three years of GPS surveying and construction experience, or GPS surveying and 

construction experience of at least 10 years.  

Application is available at the RLWD office at 1000 Pennington Avenue South, Thief River 

Falls, MN 56701 or visit our website at redlakewatershed.org 

Please submit application, cover letter, resume and references to the RLWD office. 

Application deadline:  March 12, 2021 

Salary Range:  $51,219 - $75,358 

Red Lake Watershed District is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 



 

 

Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

   February 25, 2021 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy and I attended the RRWMB February 16, 2021 via 

Microsoft Teams.    

 

Clearwater River 1W1P – Corey and I attended the first Policy Committee meeting which was held at 1:00 pm 

yesterday February 24th.  Election of officers was completed along with approval of agenda items such as 

bylaws, work schedule and timeline as well as planning budget.  First Advisory/Policy committee meeting will 

be held March 24th at 1:00 pm. 

 

Red River 1W1P – There was a Microsoft Teams meeting held at 1:00 Monday February 22nd to discuss the 

upcoming RCPP/BWSR funding agreement and if this is an option for 1w1p.  No decision was made as to 

moving forward in completing the application.  

 

Thief River 1W1P – There will be a planning meeting held at 10:00 am March 4th.  I also attended a 

conference call with Lon Aune and Blake Carlson to discuss the JD 23 Outlet Repair Project that is being 

funded by FEMA and the 1w1p funds.  

 

Red River Flood Damage Reduction Work Group – LeRoy and I attended the RRFDRWG meeting held at 

9:30 - 12:00.  Pine Lake Project was brought to the group for review as well as two projects being developed by 

the Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers Watershed District which include the Newfolden and Nelson Slough FDR 

Projects. 

 

Moose River Interagency Meeting – Nick, LeRoy and I will be attending the Moose River Interagency 

meeting at 9:30 am March 3rd.  The meeting will be virtual as all of the agency folks that attend are working 

from their home.  

 

Correspondence Anya Kaplan-Seem – I have included in your packet a letter from Anya Kaplan-Seem who is 

working on her PhD and plans on coming to the Red River Valley to do some research.  The reason for sharing 

this is make you aware of her plans should she ever reach out to you for information. 



Feb 18, 2021 

 

To the Red Lake Watershed District:  
 
I hope this message finds you well. I have recently begun sitting in on your public meetings and 
write to introduce myself.  
 
I am a PhD student in the Department of Geography, Environment, and Society at the University of 
Minnesota, currently conducting research into artificial drainage practices and politics in the Red 
River Valley. The purpose of the research is to better understand how the physical and social 
geographies of the Red River Valley shape one another, and how specific efforts to manage excess 
water for commodity crop production take place in the context of institutional supports and 
pressures, economic and ecological concerns, and diverse relationships to the history and possible 
futures of agriculture in the region.  
 
For seven years before moving to Minnesota and beginning graduate studies I worked on mid-
sized market farms including one in northern New York state close to the farmland where John 
Johnston pioneered tile drainage practices for American farmers in the 1840s and ‘50s. In my work 
as a geographer, I aim to try to understand why things happen the way they do where they do—
and what difference that makes to people’s lives and to the places in which they live. My goal is to 
write a dissertation that informs how geographers think about landscape and agriculture in the 
American Midwest and that encourages social scientists to question our own assumptions about 
what is at play and what is at stake when we make claims about agrarian practices or futures.  
 
Over the next 12-15 months I will be reading historical records, attending public meetings and 
events, and interviewing landowners, growers, technicians, industry professionals, researchers, 
and members of local and state government. I’m currently limited by Covid-19 research protocols 
to doing remote work, however, it’s my hope that I’ll be able to make trips to the Red River Valley 
soon and have many of these conversations in person. I hope also to be fortunate enough to find 
individuals willing to show me around their land or have me join them and observe while they 
work so that I can more competently appreciate and more justly convey the complexity of the 
issues involved and the perspectives people share with me.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this letter. I look forward to connecting in the future and 
welcome emails or calls should you wish to be in touch. My contact information is below.  
 
Best regards, 
Anya Kaplan-Seem 
 
 
— 
Anya Kaplan-Seem 
PhD candidate, Dept of Geog, Env & Soc, UMN 
office: 414 Social Sciences Bldg, Mpls, MN 55455 
email: kapla298@umn.edu 
phone: 917-981-9043 


	Agenda
	February 11, 2021 Minutes
	Financial Report 2-24-21
	Pine Lake FDR and Fish Habitat Hearing
	Thief River Falls Oxbow Funding Breakdown
	Thief River Falls Oxbow Invoices
	Ring Dike Funding Request November 12, 2020 Minutes
	Ring Dike_RRWMB Decisions - February 11 2021
	Clearwater River 1W1P_ Bylaws
	Equality_RLWD DItch 1 Wayne Vettleson Petition
	Table Permit No. 21001_Rolandson
	Table Permit No. 21002_Red Lake Co. Hwy Dept
	Permits
	Well Interference Letters
	2021 Job Descriptions 2-12-21
	Job Postings
	Advertisement
	Ditch Inspector_Tech II position
	Engineering Senior_Hydro II position

	Administrators Report 2-25-21
	Administrator_Letter-of-introduction_Kaplan_2021-02-18_RLWD

